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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNCWN)} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

, Cn this site on Taylor's Islend are three fraeme structures: a schoolhouse,
napel of ease, &nd Grace Episcepal Church,

The chapel of ease is a frame structure, measuring approximately 20' x 30',
on brick piers. It probably dates from the first quarter of the 19th century.
On the .est gable is a single herringbone batten door. Two windows, with 6/6 sash,
on each of the lateral sides light the interior of the former chapel. On tre ezst
cable is a recently constructed chimney. The building is used as a meeting rcom.

Its interior is composed of a single room with balcony or choir Joft above the
entrance. The latter is accessible from a stair in the southwest corner and is
supported on two posts with champhered edges. Its floors are of wide pine, and the
walls are plastered, with portions of posts and plaster exposed. The plaster
ceiling follows the contour of the rafters and iie beams.

To the southwest of the chapel is a small building which was moved hzre from
Mulberry Grove, on the other side of the Island. This building, as the pleque reads,
was "The first school house in Dorchester County and was built and used on Taylor's
Island. Given to the Grace Founcation 1955." It is riow used as a display area
and lavatory.

To the north of the chapel of ease is a more recent church, prebably dating
from the 3rd quarter of the 19th century. It is a frame structure built on brick
piers in Victorian Gothic style, with very steeply pitched gable roof. The
doorway has a Welsh arch, and both leaves of the docr are composed of a single panel
of vertical boards surrounded by stiles and rails. Flanking the dcor are two very
narrow vertical windows. A pair of larger, similar windews 1s located above the
canopy. Each of the four panes.is surrounded by rarrow strips of colcred glass,

At the apex of the gable is a hexagonal window with central Star of David in leaced
glass. At the apex of the roof is a small open belfry suppcrted on a pyramidal
structure covered with wood shingles. The wind braces of the open beifry form
Welsh arches, a repetition of the window rotif. There is also a tall, narrow spire
with decorative wood shingle rcof, at the pinnacie of which is a wcoden cross.

German siding covers the exterior walls of the structure at the base of which is
a diagonal watershed board. Along the sides are five windows similar to those above
the entrance. Between the third and fourth bays is & brick chimney with vzatherings
in two positions.

At the rear of the structure is a small section with single door on the south
side. The back or gable of this is composed of two very small windows, similar to
those flanking the entrance, and three larger windows, the center one being taller.

The building has a wide overhkang and is ccmpletely bexed. Only at the corners
are there brackets. At the juncture of the box cornice and the shingle is an unusual
round molding.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #1.
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(DESCRIPTION, continued)

The interior consists of an entrance hall across the west end, a nave, and a
chancel flanked by two small rooms at the east end. In the hall a small square
opening is the only way to get to the steeple from inside the church. In the
nave there is a center aisle with long banks of pews on either side. The chancel
is a round-arched area recessed from the nave. The three windows over the alter
and the side windows all have small pointed arches. The stained glass is cpaque
in the center with colored glass arcund the edges. Several kerosene fixtures
remain along the side walls.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Grace Foundation has one of the more attract{ve complexes of frame buildings
in Dorchester County. The chapel of ease cates from 1820 and the church from circa 1873
The latter seems to be the prototype of all the sraller chapels in the county which
have Welsh arch windows (e.g., Ozk Greve).

Dorchester Parish was laid out in 1€93. Circa 1900 it consisted of Grace Church,
Taylor's and 01d Trinity Church, Church Creek. The Parish had finzncial problems
throughout the 19th century, which are reflected in the vestry minutes,

In August 1818 a vestry was elected by the parishioners of Dorchester Farish, A
month later the vestry agreed to repair the "Dorchester Church @ F. Creek." The
bills for this work were recorded in September 1819. An undated entry in the minutes,
with 1820 and 1819 entries before it and an 1821 entry after, gives a description of
the chapel of ease:

In accordance with the recsolution of the Last Convention Vestry
of Dorchester Parrish in Derchester county report that they

have at Present there--parish a substantial Erick Church which

has Lztely been put into Comfortzble repare & zbout two thirds

of the pues have been rented out they have also & Small untinished
Chapell on Taylors island Made of Wood in Which a Congration
assembles they have no funds [?7 or Glebe Lands the Revd G. Keller
gives to there Churches as much time as he can speare from

the Duties of G Choptank Parish of which he is rector & for which
services he receives the rents of the pews CH & also the
advantage of a_small subscription from the Congragation on
TIsland . 1

This entry goes on to explain that the parish had been in a disorganized state for years,
without regular services or a legal vestry and unrepresented at the Conventions. It 1s
stated that all their money was needed to support the ministry and repair the churches.

An entry in the vestry minutes of May 9, 18€€ reveals that the parish was once
again disorganized. A public notice was posted ard the members of the Protestant
Episcopal Church in Dorchester Parish were invited to elect a vestry as there was none (:>
that time. Eight members were elected and on May 20, 1872, ". . . the Rev. Mr. Nott wal
elected Rector of Dorchester Parish, to take charge October 1, 1872 at a salary of
$500 Composed as follows: from Church Creek from $75 to a $100. from Taylors Island
$200 to $225. from the mission fund $260."2

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #2.
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(SIGNIFICANCE, continued)

On May 18, 1873 an "informal meeting of the Vestry of Dorchester Parish [}ag]
held at Grace Church, Taylor's Island." This is the first reference to Grace Church,
by that name. At this meeting it was resolved unanimously to "petition the
Convention of the Diocese of Eastgn for permission to organize the Congregation of
Grace Church on Taylor's Island.”

The Vestry of Grace Church met on Sunday, October 19, 1873, with the Rt. Rev.
Bishop Tay present, and adopted the following resolution:

Whereas we are rnotified to our painful regret of the determiration
of our beloved Rector to discontinue his Pastorate with us;
therefore, be it, Resolved-1st That we adopt this means of
Expressing our sincere friendship & heartfelt gratitude to him

for his uniform & untiring zeal in the Cause of our Church, and
for the unbounded Success with which his efforts to prorote

the Cause of Religion with us have been crowned . . . 4

Following the sequence of references from 1868 to 1873, it appears that Grace
Church was constructed during this period. In 1868 there was a movement to
organize the parish, and in 1872 Taylor's Island was assessed more towards the
minister's upkeep than the congregation at Church Creek. A1l of this seems to lead
up to some major interest in the Church on Taylor's Island.

In 1873 Grace Church was first mentioned, with a request to formally organize
the congregation. Then later in October 1873 when the minister, presumably Mr. Nott,
who was appointed in May 1872, decided to leave the vestry congratulated him for the
"unbounded success with which his efforts . . . have been crowned." It seems logical
then to believe that the church was built during Mr. Kott's term, between May 1872

and October 1873.

According to a "sketch of Dorchester Parish" in the front of a Parish Register
dated 1877-1-37, Grace Church was consecrated in May 1&73 by the Rt. Rev. H.C. Leay,
Bishop of Easton. Whether or not this was the same visit dgscribed above is not certair
but it does establiish that the church was standing in 1&73.

The school now at this location was moved here from Mulberry Grove on the
Chesapeake Bay side of Taylor's Island. This small frame building, originally
containigg only one room, is said to have been the first school built in the

country.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #3.
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(SIGNIFICANCE, continued)

1Vestry minutes 1819 - 1860 (19962).
2yestry minutes 1868-1892 (19963).
31bid.

b4,

Sparish Register 1877-1937 (19961).

6P'laque on the school building.
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ADDENDUM TO SIGNIFICANCE

Grace Episcopal Church is a carpenter Gothic structure typical of the small
parish churches built in the United States in the second half of the 19th century.
This particular example has a very steeply sloped roof and a bellcote with a tall
steeple-like roof, giving it a grander appearance than other similar buildings (e.g.,
St. Paul's Church, Hillsboro, Caroline County, and St. Paul's Chapel, Crownsville,
Anne Arundel County, Maryland.

The chapel of ease is significant as one of the few structures of its size
and origin to survive. Its continued use as part of the church complex is also rare.

Dorchester Parish was one of the parishes of the Episcopal Church erected in
Maryland in 1692-1693. These were the first parishes set up in the province.
Dorchester Parish, of which Grace Church is a part, continues to be a separate parish.

The school building here is thought to be the first such constructed in
Dorchester County. In any case, it is certainly one of the earliest, perhaps
the earliest, surviving in the county to the present day.

HISTORY

The school located on the property has been moved twice. Originally located
in a field by the road Teading to James Island, it was moved to Mulberry Grove farm,
and then to its present site. Believed to have been built circa 1785, it was
purchased in 1855 by Traver Spicer of Mulberry Grove. 1In 1855 it was known as the
"0ld schoolhouse”. Spicer moved the building to his farm and used it as a smokehouse.
When the Spicer family sold the farm in the 1950s, they wanted to preserve the school.
In 1959 they donated it to the Grace Foundation for their use so the school would be
accessible to the public. The exterior of the building remains basically intact, usec
for modern facilities.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND OKIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEASANCE

Cn this site on Taylor's Island are three frane structures: a scheolhouse,
cigpel of ease, and Grace Episcepal Church.

The chapel of ease is a frame structure, meesuring approximately 20' x 30',
on brick piers. It probably dates from the first quarter of the 19th century.
On the .:est gable is a single herringbone batten door. Two windows, with 6/6 cash,
on each of the lateral sides Tight the interior of the former chapel. On the east
gable is a recently constructed chimney. The building 1is used as a meeting room.

Its interior is composed of a single room with balcony or choir loft above the
entrance. The latter is accessible from a stair in the southwest corner and is
supported on two posts with champhered edges. Its floors are of wice pine, cnd the
walls are plastered, with portions of posts and plaster exposed. The plaster
ceiling follows the contour of the rafters and tie beams.

To the southwest of the chapel is a small building which vas mcved here from
Mulberry Grove, on the other side of the Island. This building, as the plaque rcads,
was "The first school house in Dorchester County and was built and used on Taylor's
Island. Given to the Grace Founcation 1955." It is row used as a display erea
and lavatory.

To the north of the chzpel of ease is a rore recent church, prebably dating
from the 3rd quarter of the 19th century. It is a frame structure built on brick
piers in Victorian Gothic style, with very steeply pitched gable roof. The
doorway has a Welsh arch, and both leaves of the door are composed of a sirgle parel
of vertical boards surrounded by stiles and rajls. Flanking the door are two VEry
narrow vertical windews. A pair of Tarcer, similar windcws is located above the
canopy. Each of the four pznres.is surrourded by rarrow sirips of colcred glass.

At the apex of the gable is a hexagonal window with central Star of David in leaded
glass. At the apex of the roof is a small open belfry suppcrted on a pyramidal
structure covered with wood shingles. The wind braces of the open beifry form
Welsh arches, a repetition of the window motif. There is also a tall, narrow spire
with decorative wood shingle roof, at the pinnacie of which is a wooden cross.

German siding covers the exterior walls of the structure at the base of which is
a diagonal watershed board. Along the sides are five wirdows similar to theose above
the entrance. Between the third and fourth bays is a brick chimney with weatherings
in two positions.

At the rear of the structure is a small section with single door on the south
side. The back or gable of this is composed of two very small windows, similar to
those flanking the entrance, and three larger windows, the center one being taller.

The building has a wide overhang and is completely boxed. Only at the corners
are there brackets. At the juncture of the box cornice and the shingle is an unusual
round molding.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #1.
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